AMERIND OiL CoMPANY, LTD.

SuiTe 500, WiLco BUILDING
ROBERT M. LEIBROCK 415 WEST WALL STREET
ROBERT C. LEIBROCK MIDLAND, TExas 79701-4467

TELEPHONE (915) 682-8217
FAcCsIMILE (915) 686-0747

June 29, 1998

Qil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attention: Mr. David Catanach

@@Qﬂgm Medlin No. 1 Welil

Lot 10, Section 5, T16S, R35E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to return the gas well shut-in pressure report for the referenced well.

As is noted on the enclosed copy of Forms C-104 and C-105, the Medlin State Com was
plugged back and the well was completed as an oil well in the Townsend Permo Upper Penn Field.
The well name was changed to Medlin No. 1 due to the fact the proration unit was decreased to 40
acres (fee lands), and no longer needed to be communitized with State lands.

If you need anything further in this connection, please contact us.

Very truly yours,
AMERIND OIL COMPANY, LTD.

LecxBopock.

Mary Ann Brock

MAB/ms

Enclosures
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MEMORANDUM
TO: OPERATORS OF GAS WELLS - SOUTHEAST NEW MEXICO

FROM: LORI WROTENBER%CTO@#Z

SUBJECT: ANNUAL GAS WELL @6@) SSURE TESTS, 1998

DATE: June 16, 1998 .

Enclosed with this memorandum are two copies of a computer prepared Form C-125 "Gas Well
Shut-In Pressure Report" for well(s) which you operate in Southeast New Mexico.

Pursuant to Division Rule No. 402 (see back), shut-in pressure tests on gas wells are required to
be performed annually during the months of July, August or September. Please use this listing to
schedule such tests, and please submit - e

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
2040 SOUTH PACHECO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505

Wells currently classified as exempt from testing need not be tested unless they should be shut-in
for any other reason. Exemptions for other wells may be obtained through the appropriate
Division district office.

Form C-125 must be returned even for wells exempt from testing. Failure to file Form C-125
may result in cancellation of the effected well’s authorization to transport (sell) natural gas.
Please do not use any reporting form other than this computer prepared form except in the case of
new wells or wells not listed by the Division.

Questions concemning this memorandum or wells listed should be referred to the appropriate
Division district office or to Mr. David Catanach in Santa Fe at (505) 827-8184.

Enclosure
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